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Dear Mr. Delaney:

It is our desire to procure and--bring in
. from Canada five pounds of normal uranium dioxide.
Our potential supplier has requested a copy of our
A. E. C. license, which we can furnish, and an im-
port permit. As we are not sure what is involved
in our import permit, or frcm whom it should be
secured, we are seeking your advice on this point.
Will you please tell us how to go about securing
an import permit, or just what action should be
taken in handling this request.

Thanking you for this service, we are

Very truly yours,

DAVISON CHENICAL COMPANY

Division of | R. Grace & Co.
C(/» 7{ v);;ZLtJL____
ALP/np A. L. Price

Purchasing Agent
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